
From: Franklin, Romack
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 592 Nevada Ave E
Date: Friday, December 14, 2018 9:43:52 AM

Chris,  
 
The owner of this RDU is stating that they spoke to the city and were informed they can have
the bill in the tenant's name.  Please confirm with your staff that this is not allowed.  Invoices
must be in the owner of records name.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Romack Franklin
Municipal Services Manager
Greater St. Paul Area
 

4325 E. 66th Street
Inver Grove Heights, MN 55076
e  rfranklin3@republicservices.com
o  651-286-4575  c  612-300-7497
w  www.republicservices.com
 

 

 
 

From: Gene's Disposal [mailto:genesdisposal@qwestoffice.net] 
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 8:58 AM
To: Franklin, Romack; Nicole Franklin
Subject: 592 Nevada Ave E
 
Note that (genesdisposal@qwestoffice.net) is an external email. Forward unfamiliar emails to
infosec.phishing@republicservices.com

Parcel ID:    202922130122
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Stahlien C Khaikham 
 
Wants changed to:
Vongsone Cheng
592 Nevada Ave E
St. Paul MN 55130


